BID TITLE:

RUBBER TIRE (HIGHWAY SPEED CAPABLE) EXCAVATOR

BID NUMBER: 2014-024
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: HIGHWAY (Tom Armstrong)

: Vantage
BIDDERS NAME: & Equipment
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? e
Guaranteed delivery date shall be (# of days) from the J 3o

date of placement of order by Broome County. (NTE 120)

Variation & Justification Sheet included?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? ;W
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? ‘

W-9 Completed & Signed? ZPM/
Addendum(s) No.

OPTION 1 — With attachments Mfg.: " >
Model #: )6(5/0012%’?%//{
Year: M l —
Color: %%“)
FhAS
OPTION 2 — With attachments LESS Trade-in -
. Mfg.: |
Model #: \ /
Year: _
Color:
Total Cost: | $o, 9?/2, /821 s
Less Trade-in: | ( ‘?{é/ VY | (
Total cost of unit with attachments: | $x o Z [EX $




